

Minutes from March 9, 2021

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order by ASUCC President Jesika Barnes at 12:02 PM.

Roll Call:

			Kendall O'Rorke (she/they), QSA	х	Jesika Barnes, (she/her) ASUCC President
		х	Jen Williams, The Mainstream	х	Ella Rader, (she/her) ASUCC Vice President
			Kylee Aldstadt (she/her), Riverhawk Metal Maniacs	х	Tasha Oliverson (she/her), ASUCC Activities
х	Kristi Rifenbark		Heidi Shirley (she/her), Peer Mentors		T. Krone (she/her), ASUCC Public Relations
х	Kemberly Farrell-Todd		Heather McGuire, PTK	х	Lisa Clark (she/her), ASUCC Business Manager
	Jacob Hastings, ACM Devin Black, ACM		Peyton Burnett (she/her), Nerd Herd		Nakaela Hunt (she/her), Senator
	Natasha Peak (she/her), NSNA		*non-voting participant		*Marjan Coester (she/her), Advisor

Approval of Agenda for March 9, 2021. (Approved by consensus).

Approval of Minutes for March 2, 2020. (Approved by consensus).

Statements from Audience:

- Kemberly Todd, SBDC Administrative Program Specialist.
 - o TEDxRoseburg takes place Saturday April 10th, 9 am − 5 pm. Todd shared a few minutes of John Blackwood's "Battling Cyberpunks to Win" from the last TEDxRoseburg. Rifenbark asked us to share the code "earlybird" (everyone can use) for a 20% discount and the code "riverhawks" (student code) for a 25% discount. Tickets are \$10.

Old Business:

None.

New Business:

None

Officer and Senator Reports:

Jesika Barnes, **President:**

• The election timeline is finished, but not published. It will be published soon.

Ella Rader, Vice President:

No report.

Tasha Oliverson, Activities Officer:



• Women's History Month – we had a good reach from last week's posts, including interaction from FB Trivia that we posted on Friday. We will be repeating informational posts this week with trivia again on Friday.

Lisa Clark, Business Manager:

No report.

T. Krone, Public Relations:

No report.

Senators:

• No report.

Committee and Task Force Reports and Reminders:

- Academic Standards & Appeal Committee: 1st and 10th week. Next meeting December 2nd.
 - o No report.
- College Council. Mondays, 2 PM.
 - Barnes reported that College Council had its final meeting of Winter term. They worked on the employee survey. The new meeting time for Spring term will be Thursdays at 3 pm.
- Commencement Committee (Wednesday February 10th at 10:30 am)
 - No report.
- Communications Council. Thursdays 2 PM.
 - Ocester reports Discussion about whether or not to continue or discontinue main navigation work for website refresh. It could be that we have taken this project as far as we can. It might be time to move on. The rest of the work can be done at the department level and then passed on to SLT or another body for approval. We reviewed the template selected and mock up. Concern expressed about clicking on "link" and not realizing that there is more than the drop down. It was noted that the links will need to have underline for accessibility.
 - Discussed new projects including #FormYourFuture and Spring Into Action. Also discussed how universities are marketing in our area and how that could impact our enrollment; brainstormed various communications/marketing strategies to counter this.
 - More members are needed for the council in spring; please reach out to folks. Students are especially wanted as we need their perspectives. Next term's meetings are to be determined as it will depend on everyone's availability.
- Facilities Council. 2nd Thursday, 2:30 PM, held in TAP 5, masks required.
 - No report.
- IDEAL Committee. e/o Tuesday 3 PM.
 - o No report.
- Institutional Effectiveness Council. 1st and 3rd Thursday, 11:00 AM.



- Clark reports they reviewed the upcoming employee survey. The triennial student survey was also discussed, it was suggested that UCC consider doing the student survey annually instead to be sure they hear from all students who attend UCC. Lack of student participation was also discussed, Hunt suggested short video messages shared on social media to encourage student involvement. Clark suggested incentivizing participation.
- Safety, Security & Emergency Management Committee. TBA.
 - o No meeting scheduled at this time.
- Technology Council. 1st and 3rd Tuesday, 3:00 pm
 - No report.
- Textbook Affordability Workgroup (currently on hiatus, pending further work).
- Covid-19 Re-opening Committee.
 - o Ben Cornell attended the meeting, he reports that May 1st is the eligibility for the vaccine for higher education workers. The college is aiming for limited in-person classes for fall term. There will be a new position for Covid-19 response. There are 500 new Covid-19 tests for athletes, Craig Jackson is able to administer the tests for the athletes. Fall term is hoping for a three level reopening: 1st level very limited, 2nd level moderate, and 3rd level full reopening. For example, one class next fall will be offering a class, this class will be held in person, and will also be broadcasting on Zoom for remote learning, it will also be recorded so students can take the class fully online.
- Pathways to Opportunity Committee (PTO) (Tuesday 9th 2:00 PM).
 - No report.
- Strategic Planning Oversight Committee (SPOC) (TBA).
 - No report.
- Early Momentum Subgroup (TBA).
 - o No report.
- Wellness Committee (TBA).
 - No report.

Club and Student Organization Reports:

- ACM Programming. Absent.
- Adult Basic Skills/Woolley. Absent.
- Athletics. Absent.
- Club of Chi. Absent.
- Computer. Absent.
- Engineering. *Absent.*
- Forestry. *Absent.*
- Geology. Absent.
- Healthy Minds. Absent.
- The Mainstream.
 - Williams reported that they are working on fire stories, they are also taking a look at the budget.
- National Student Nursing Association (NSNA). Absent.
- Nerd Herd. *Absent.*



- Peer Mentors.
 - Williams reports they are looking for more Peer Mentors, and reminds everyone that Peer Mentors are available via Zoom.
- Phi Theta Kappa (PTK).
 - o Barnes reported that there will be a chapter meeting tomorrow, they will be talking about the International Officer candidates.
- Pre-Health Professionals. *Absent.*
- Queer Student Alliance (QSA).
 - Oliverson reported that the meeting times will be the same during Spring term. They are looking at putting together a resource page for QSA and other Queer resources within the community. Oliverson was contacted over the weekend about the donation of part of a building in Rice Hill to be used as a Queer Community Center. There is concern about the club continuing next year since all of the leadership will be graduating.
- RiverHawk Metal Maniacs (TBA). Absent.
- RiverHawk Wrenches. Absent.
- Skills USA. *Absent*.
- Spanish Club. *Absent*.
- Veteran Students. Absent.

Advisor's Report:

No report.

Good of the Order:

Barnes noted that it is week 10. Good luck on finals. The next board meeting will be Tuesday, April 6th at noon (the second week of Spring term).

Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned by President Jesika Barnes at 12:50 PM.